CITY OF LOS ANGELES

CALIFORNIA
CAROLYN M. HULL o ECONOMIC AND WORKFORCE

GENERAL MANAGER DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

444 S. FLOWER STREET
LOS ANGELES, CA 90071

KARMEANYOE;ASS
DATE: April 11, 2021
TO: LA’s Workforce Development System
FROM: Gerardo Ruvalcaba, Assistant Genera] ﬂ/lanégér

Workforce Development Division

SUBJECT: WDS INFORMATION BULLETIN Ne. 25-07
SERVICE DAY LA: TOGETHER LA SHINES 2025

EFFECTIVE DATE
This information bulletin is effective upon date of issuance.

PURPOSE

The purpose of this information bulletin is to advise the Workforce Development System
contractors that the Service Day LA: Together LA Shines will take place on Saturday, April 26,
2025.

BACKGROUND
In honor of Earth Day, the Office of Mayor Karen Bass and Partners of the City of Los Angeles
(City) are getting together for cleaning, greening, and preparing the City for the world stage.

This event is scheduled for:

Date: Saturday, April, 26, 2025
Time: 9:00am - 2:00pm
Where: Neighborhoods around the City including:
Boyle Heights, Echo Park, Harbor, Hollywood,
San Fernando Valley, South LA, and West LA
It is highly encouraged that your organization participates in this event.

Please visit https://bit.ly/42cFQuZ to register.

Please share the attached flyer with your clientele.

WDS CONTACT
For questions regarding the transmission of this bulletin, please contact Donny Brooks at
Donny.Brooks@lacity.org or at (213) 744-9093, TTY:711.

GR:DB:cg
Attachment: Service Day LA Flyer

This WIOA Title | financially assisted program or activity is an equal opportunity employer/program.
Auxilary aids and services are available upon request to individuals with disabilities.
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